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Florida Public Service Commission 
Attn: Mrs. Blanca Fhyo 
Director of Record:; & Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

January 1 t, 2000 

Re: Winstar Wireless, Inc. - Settlement Offer 
Docket 99 1 45 1 

Dear Ms. Bayo; 

On behalf of Winstar Wirekss, Inc., I would like to make a formal 'Scttlement Offer' of 
$1 00.00 in lieu of the $ 500.00 initially assessed. Please accept my apologizes for any 
inconveniences for failing to meet reporting deadlines. We have taken steps to set up a 
number of controls to streardine the efficiency of operation, Thus, ensure all future 
regulatory filings and payments are completed and presented, on a timely basis. 

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration, in this matter 

Sincerely, 

Lq L- 

Michael Lyons 
Regulatory Analyst 
703 I645-6025 


